
Event Description
Responses to 003000000086867  can be emailed to asimonton@dnr.in.gov OR faxed to (317) 972-3275
OR 
mailed to:

Amber Simonton
IN Dept of Natural Resources 
402 W. Washington St. W265 
Indianapolis, IN 46204.  

This bid is NOT eligible for electronic submission through the supplier portal.  A completed bid
package MUST be submitted by the due date/time. 

The bid package is available for download through the Bid Documents link in the Event Name
column.    

***All questions need to be emailed to asimonton@dnr.in.gov by 3/10/26 11:00 am

To allow for sufficient processing time in compliance with Indiana State Law, all quoted prices
offered to the State under this Solicitation Event must be valid for thirty (30) calendar days
after the Response Due Date (aka Finish Time) listed above.

Please send bid and any questions or concerns to asimonton@dnr.in.gov  

NOTE: Any chemical substitutions by Vendors need to be listed on a separate sheet with the
corresponding line item clearly marked with its substitution.

Herbicide and fertilizer to maintain and aid in the growth of wildlife field strips for wildlife
food plots.

General Comments
- Herbicide and fertilizer to maintain and aid in the growth of wildlife field strips for wildlife
food plots.

Event Details

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: Natural Resources
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
Purchasing
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W265
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Simonton,Amber-300
Phone:  
Email: ASimonton@dnr.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00300-0000086867 Buy RFx 1
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Herbicide/fert. for Mississinewa Lake  155685
Start Time Finish Time
02/12/2026 12:56:19 EST 03/17/2026 11:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Line Details
No Bid:

Line: 1 Item ID:  Line Qty:         265 UOM: GAL US LIQ Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 265
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Glyphosate (tote)

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 2 Item ID:  Line Qty:          20 UOM: GAL US LIQ Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 20
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Liquid Water Conditioning Agent

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: Natural Resources
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
Purchasing
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W265
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Simonton,Amber-300
Phone:  
Email: ASimonton@dnr.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00300-0000086867 Buy RFx 2
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Herbicide/fert. for Mississinewa Lake  155685
Start Time Finish Time
02/12/2026 12:56:19 EST 03/17/2026 11:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 3 Item ID:  Line Qty:           5 UOM: GAL US LIQ Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 5
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Liquid Non-Ionic Surfactant

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 4 Item ID:  Line Qty:           5 UOM: GAL US LIQ Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 5
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Authority Supreme Herbicide

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 5 Item ID:  Line Qty:           5 UOM: GAL US LIQ Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 5
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Liberty Herbicide

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: Natural Resources
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
Purchasing
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W265
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Simonton,Amber-300
Phone:  
Email: ASimonton@dnr.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00300-0000086867 Buy RFx 3
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Herbicide/fert. for Mississinewa Lake  155685
Start Time Finish Time
02/12/2026 12:56:19 EST 03/17/2026 11:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 6 Item ID:  Line Qty:           2 UOM: GAL US LIQ Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 2
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Beyond Herbicide

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 7 Item ID:  Line Qty:           5 UOM: GAL US LIQ Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 5
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Prowl H20 Herbicide

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: Natural Resources
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
Purchasing
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W265
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Simonton,Amber-300
Phone:  
Email: ASimonton@dnr.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00300-0000086867 Buy RFx 4
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Herbicide/fert. for Mississinewa Lake  155685
Start Time Finish Time
02/12/2026 12:56:19 EST 03/17/2026 11:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 8 Item ID:  Line Qty:           6 UOM: Tons Weighting: 12.5% Bid Qty: 6
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Triple 19-19-19 Fertilizer
Comments:

- <<50 lb bags>>

ANY ADDITIONAL FEES INCLUDING SHIPPING CHARGES MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT COST FOR EACH
LINE

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: Natural Resources
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
Purchasing
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W265
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Simonton,Amber-300
Phone:  
Email: ASimonton@dnr.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00300-0000086867 Buy RFx 5
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Herbicide/fert. for Mississinewa Lake  155685
Start Time Finish Time
02/12/2026 12:56:19 EST 03/17/2026 11:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Bidder Information
Firm Name:

Name: Signature: Date:

Phone #: Fax #:

Street Address:

City & State: Zip Code:

Email:

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: Natural Resources
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
Purchasing
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W265
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Simonton,Amber-300
Phone:  
Email: ASimonton@dnr.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00300-0000086867 Buy RFx 6
Event Round Version
1 1
Event Name
Herbicide/fert. for Mississinewa Lake  155685
Start Time Finish Time
02/12/2026 12:56:19 EST 03/17/2026 11:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No


